STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
MARINE RESOURCES LABORATORY
P.O. BOX 8, 194 MCKOWN POINT RD
W. BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE
04575-0008

JANET T. MILLS

GOVERNOR

May 16, 2024
Mary Peabody, Assistant to the Selectboard
70 Snare Creek Lane, Lower Level
Jonesport, ME 04649

Re: Conservation Closure(s)/Opening(s)

Dear Ms. Peabody:

PATRICK C. KELIHER
COMMISSIONER

This is to acknowledge the following conservation closure/opening request(s). New requests are in

BOLD.
Effective | End Shellfish Area Status
06/01/2024 | 10/31/2024 | Flake Point Bar — South side of Flake Point Bar to “Washout” | Closed

and including Great Bar.

This office approves of the Town of Jonesport’s conservation measures. We appreciate your efforts to
keep us informed on your conservation activities. If | can be of further assistance, please don't hesitate

to contact me.

Sincerely,

UL
Meredith White
Nearshore Marine Resources Program Supervisor

CC: Heidi Leighton
Lt. Troy Dow, Marine Patrol Division Il - Lamoine

http://www.Maine.gov/dmr
PHONE: (207) 633-9500

FAX: (207) 633-9579




